Thomas N. Cokenias EMC & Radio Type Approvals

Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance
P.O. Box 1086

El Granada, CA 94018 tom@tncokenias.org

FCC Laboratory

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Applications Examiner

Re: Confidentiality Request for 2.4 GHz DTS per section 0.459 of the Rules
Applicant: Foxcom Wireless Ltd.

FCC ID: OJFMODULITES810

Hello,

On behalf of my client Foxcom Wireless Ltd,. I request the following documents be kept
confidential:

Schematics

Foxcom and the subassembly suppliers to Foxcom have invested significant resources in the
development of this product. Disclosure of product schematics would provide other

manufacturers with an unfair competitive advantage.

If you have questions or need further information please don't hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

P Dl o s

THOMAS N COKENIAS
EMC Consultant and Agent for Foxcom Wireless

tel: 650-726-1263 fax: 650-726-1252 email tom@tncokenias.org



